

ATLANTIC MOTORCYCLE COORDINATING COUNCIL

PO Box 206 Ben Franklin Station Washington, DC 20044-0206 www.amcc76.org

These are the Minutes of the 181st AMCC meeting held at the DC Eagle in Washington, DC on Saturday, July 16, 2016, hosted by DC Bear Club. After the Minutes and before the Sanction Calendar is an important note.

CALL TO ORDER

President Victor Skolnik called the meeting to order at 2:20 pm.

ROLL CALL

Present: Centaur MC, COMMAND MC, DC Bear Club, Empire City MC, Excelsior MC, Harbor Masters, Highwaymen TNT, Iron Guard BC, Knight Hawks of Virginia, NE Pennsylvania Leathermen, Pennsmen, Philadelphians MC, Potomac MC, ShipMates Club of Baltimore, Three Rivers Leather Club, Twilight Guard.

Proxy: Bay State Marauders (proxy to Harbor Masters), Long Island Ravens MC (proxy to ECMC), Pocono Warriors (proxy to Excelsior), SNC London (to AMCC President).

Absent: Bucks MC, Reading Railmen, TBLC of VA,

Quorum was achieved.

Guests: No guests.

MINUTES

Approval of Minutes from the $180^{\rm th}$ meeting was proposed was moved by Twilight Guard and seconded by COMMAND. The motion passed.

OFFICERS' REPORTS

Secretary's report: All letters of certification for 2016 have been received, except from the Reading Railmen. Accordingly, that club becomes a non-voting member as of this meeting. The Secretary will inform the club in writing of how to remedy the situation. As of this meeting, all clubs, except the Railmen, have met the attendance requirement for this cycle. The Secretary thanked Paul Rose of DC Bear Club for his help in securing the outstanding letters of certification and apologized to members for any confusion this may have raised.

Treasurer's report: The Treasurer indicated that as of March 8, 2015, Council had a cash balance of \$3,565.53. A motion to accept the Treasurer's report was moved by NEPA, seconded by ShipMates and approved.

Vice President's report: The Vice President invited members to stay for extended Outreach Committee meeting after the general meeting to discuss matters of interest for outreach and inreach efforts. Please stay for AMCC All-Club bar night later this evening.

President's report: The President asked that members please communicate their non-sanctioned events to the Vice President, so they can be added to Council's list of non-sanctioned events.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Outreach Committee: Please stay for the extended Outreach Committee meeting to discuss ways to increase membership of individual clubs, promote Council, assist member clubs who request help and related matters.

Historian's Committee: No new report.

Web Committee: Iron Guard's website is not functioning.

OLD BUSINESS

Amendments and Additions to the sanction calendar

Two additions: Iron Guard MC requested September 24, 2016 for their Anniversary and Three Rivers requested October 23-25 for their contest and event. Since New York City and Pittsburgh are over 300 miles apart, both events may be sanctioned under the Articles. A motion to include these events to the sanction calendar was made by COMMAND, seconded by ECMC and passed.

All-Club Bar Night in Washington, DC

An all-club bar night to support the new, improved DC Eagle, to raise money for Council and to increase awareness of the AMCC is being held later this evening. Fund-raising measures include raffles and the sale of jello-shooters (thanks Centaurs!).

NEW BUSINESS

Location of upcoming meetings

ECMC will host the 182nd Meeting in at the Stonewall Bar in New York City on October 15, 2016 during their anniversary. Pennsmen proposes to host the 183rd Meeting (for elections) in late February or early March 2017; exact details to follow.

CLUB ANNOUNCEMENTS

Centaur MC made no club announcements.

COMMAND thanked DCBC for hosting the meeting. Join us at Loft for our bar nights.

DC Bear Club made no club announcements.

Empire City MC thanked the DC Eagle for hosting the bar night for Council.

Excelsior thanked the DC Eagle and DCBC for arranging the weekend's festivities.

The Harbor Masters thanked DCBC and the DC Eagle for hosting. We have applications for our run in Portland, October 21-23, 2016.

Highwaymen TNT thanks DCBC and the DC Eagle. Join us for a cook-out at the DC Eagle on Sundays at 5:00pm.

Iron Guard thanked DCBC and the DC Eagle. Join us at out anniversary dinner on September 24.

Knight Hawks thank DC Eagle and DCBC. Join us the second Saturday of each month at MJs.

NEPA thanked DCBC and the DC Eagle.

Pennsmen thanks DC Eagle and DCBC. We are having a car wash on the first Saturday of the month at the Brownstone in Harrisburg.

Philadelphians thanks DCBC and the DC Eagle.

Potomac thanked DCBC and the DC Eagle.

Shipmates thanked all involved this weekend. Join us next weekend for Baltimore Pride.

Three Rivers thanked DCBC and the DC Eagle.

Twilight Guard thanked the DC Eagle and DCBC. Join us at our 22nd anniversary run on Fire Island.

GOOD & WELFARE

No announcements

ADJOURNMENT

DCBC moved to adjourn meeting; seconded by Pennsmen. The motion passed. The general meeting closed at 3:10 pm.

PLEASE NOTE

Nominations for AMCC officers for the next election-cycle (2017-19) will be made at the 181st meeting in New York City. Please plan accordingly.

AMCC SANCTIONED CALENDAR (Approved as of 7/16/2016)

JANUARY 2016

15-18 Centaurs MC—Mid-Atlantic Leather

MARCH 2016

18-20 Long Island Ravens 24th Anniversary

(Host 180th AMCC Meeting)

MAY 2016

20-22 Excelsior 41st Anniversary

JULY 2016

29-31 TBLC Camp Out

SEPTEMBER 2016

23-25 Three Rivers Leather Club—Leather contest in Pittsburgh

24 Iron Guard—Anniversary Dinner

OCTOBER 2016

21-23 Harbor Masters—Sailaway

NOVEMBER 2016

COMMAND—Mr. Maryland Leather Bucks MC Santa Saturday

26

DECEMBER 2016

ECMC Toy Drive; Excelsior Trim a Tree 2-4